
 

 

F.A.O. David Peres da Costa 
Senior Planning Officer 
Regeneration and planning 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
2nd floor, 5 Pancras Square,  
London N1C 4AG 
 

28th June 2018 
 
Dear David 
 
Agar Grove Regeneration / Ref: 2013/8088/P 
Planning Condition 40: Landscape Management Plan 
 
In response to LB Camden’s comments on the Agar Grove Landscape Management Plan, pursuant to 
discharge of Planning Condition 40 please refer to the supporting statement below: 
 
With reference to London Borough of Camden’s CPG – Public Open Space (March 2018), we note the 
specific guidance relevant to the Landscape Management Plan and include responses below. These were 
not listed in the original LM Plan document as it was submitted prior to the CPG publication.  
 
The following items are clarified in Section 4.0 Executive Summary of the Landscape Management Plan. 
Please refer to the attached extract from the report. 
 

 Open Space Management – General 
 Access 
 Management Procedures (including Anti-social behaviour, Littering, waste & dog fouling) 
 Community Involvement 
 Communal growing boxes 

 
The content of the Landscape Management plan will be reviewed on a regular basis.  Various departments 
will review relevant enquiries. Queries from residents can be directed to the council where their enquiry 
will be dealt with by the appropriate department.  
 
We trust the above and enclosed extract from the Landscape Management Plan document provide a full 
response to the comments returned. 
  
Yours Faithfully 
 

 
 
Claire Hobart 
 
Enc. 


